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Approval of the September 2021 Consent Calendar 

Executive Summary: The Commission will review and approve the September 
2021 Consent Calendar. 

Recommended Action: That the Commission approve the September 2021 
Consent Calendar. After review, the Commission may approve, or amend and 
approve the Consent Calendar. 

Presenter: None 

Strategic Plan Goal 

III. Communication and Engagement 
b)  Maintain effective communication and coordination between Commissioners and staff 

in carrying out the Commission’s duties, roles and responsibilities.    
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Consent Calendar 

Division of Professional Practices Action Items 
For your adoption, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the  
September 30, 2021 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing: 

RECOMMENDATIONS OF THE COMMITTEE OF CREDENTIALS 
Education Code section 44244.1 allows the Commission to adopt the recommendation of the 
Committee of Credentials without further proceedings if the individual does not request an 
administrative hearing within a specified time. 
 
1. ABEGGLEN, Paulette D.  

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

2. ALFORD JR., Howard A.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

3. ANDERSON, John J.   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

4. BASCHOFF, Alex B.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

5. BAXTER, Daniel  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

6. BUENO, James J.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
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7. BUTLER, Steven M.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

8. CAMACHO, Daryell C.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

9. CARRILLO, Ramon  
The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

10. CARSON, Kino A.  
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

11. CASTILLO, Carlos L.   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

12. CLARK, Laurie A.  
The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

13. CREDITO, Ronilo P.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

14. DAVIS, Hannah  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

15. DE POMPEO, Jaimee S.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
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16. DILBECK, Todd E.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

17. FLORES, Edna R.  
The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 

 
18. FORD, Freida Y.  

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred twenty (120) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

19. GARZA, David J.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

20. GEKARA, Job B.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

21. GLASS, Raymond A.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

22. GOLDWYN, Juli A.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

23. GONZALEZ, Alejandro J.   
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

24. GONZALEZ, Salvador  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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25. GUILFOYLE, Matthew E.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of twenty-one (21) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
26. HALL, Sandra M.  

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

27. HARDAWAY, Pamela A.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

28. HARGROVE, Julie L.   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

29. HARRISON, Reid E.   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

30. HERNANDEZ, William R.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

31. HOFF, Amy  
The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

32. HOLMES, Ruth A.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

33. HOUSTON, James M.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
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34. JAMES, Christopher M.  
The pending applications are denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44345. 
 

35. JENSEN, William J.  
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

36. JONES-GOLDEN, Jenifer A.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
37. KOSTERS, Jerome A.  

All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

38. KVITALASHVILI, Nata  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

39. LINDHOLM, Sara W.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

40. LOPES, Michael A.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of one hundred eighty (180) days as a result of 
misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

41. LYBECK, Silvia  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

42. MACEDO, Victoria  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
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43. MARTINEZ, Mario O.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44420. 
 

44. MAYO, Marques  
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421, and the pending application is granted. 
 

45. MEADOWS, Lacreshia S.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

46. MEDRANO REYES, Janet  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

47. MENDOZA, Iris L.   
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
 

48. MERRICK, Jonathan P.  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 

49. MERRILL, David B.  
He is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 
section 44421. 
 

50. MESSICK, PATTISON, Joana  
All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 
Credentialing are suspended for a period of forty-five (45) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
51. MILBURN, Ryan  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
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52. OFFERMANN, Mark F.  
 The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
53. OLSEN, Jason B.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
54. PAMINTUAN, Joyce M.   
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
55. PEASLEY, Christian B.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fourteen (14) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421 and the pending application is granted. 

 
56. PETERSEN, Amber J.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
57. PETERSON, Derek D.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
58. PETERSON, John C.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked and the pending application is denied as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

 
59. RODRIGUEZ GALEANA, Alexis A.  
 She is the subject of public reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44421. 
 
60. ROMERO FOX, Eduardo   
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
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61. ROMERO, Sury X.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of fifteen (15) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
62. SALVADOR, Daniel   
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
63. SANGHA, Alvir S.  
 The pending application is denied as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code 

section 44345. 
 
64. SCOTT, William L.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
65. SOTO, Bobby R.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
66. SOUZA III, John P.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of seven (7) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
67. SPENCER, Susan L.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
68. STATNER, Julie A.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
69. VASQUEZ, Salina V.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 
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70. VAZQUEZ, Hector  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
71. VIGIL, Virgil E.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of thirty (30) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
72. VON RASSLER, Frank D.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of ninety (90) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is granted. 

 
73. WEEKS, Karen D.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
74. WHICHARD, Madeline M.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
75. WILCHECK-WOOD, Casey K.  
 All certification documents under the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher 

Credentialing are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 
44421. 

 
CONSENT DETERMINATIONS 

The following consent determinations have been recommended by the Committee of 
Credentials pursuant to Title 5, California Code of Regulations section 80320, which allows the 
Committee of Credentials to recommend to the Commission a settlement upon terms which 
protect the public, schoolchildren, and the profession.  

 
76. BAHEN, Joshua G.    
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life 

diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423 and stipulates that any subsequent applications 
submitted will be rejected.   
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77. BARBARA, Lee A.  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows her to self-revoke all credentials, life 

diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423 and stipulates that any subsequent applications 
submitted will be rejected.   

 
78. BEHN, Anna N.  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are suspended for a period of one hundred (100) days as a result of misconduct pursuant 
to Education Code section 44421, and the pending application is granted. 

 
79. BELL, Jared P.  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are revoked; however, the revocation is stayed, his certification documents are suspended 
for a period of ninety (90) days, and he is placed on probation for a period of four (4) 
years, effective October 8, 2021 through October 8, 2025, as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
80. BLISS, Alan  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are suspended for a period of sixty (60) days as a result of misconduct pursuant to 
Education Code section 44421, and the pending applications are granted. 

 
81. CASTILLO, Blanca  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that she is the subject of public 

reproval as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421, and the 
pending application is granted. 

 
82. CRAIG, Micaela H.  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are revoked; however, the revocation is stayed, her certification documents are suspended 
for a period of three hundred (300) days, and she is placed on probation for a period of 
five (5) years, effective October 8, 2021 through October 8, 2026, as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
83. FINNELL, Phillip J.  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are revoked; however, the revocation is stayed, his certification documents are suspended 
for a period of three hundred (300) days, and he is placed on probation for a period of five 
(5) years, effective October 8, 2021 through October 8, 2026, as a result of misconduct 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
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84. GARCIA, Fidel  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination allows him to self-revoke all credentials, life 

diplomas or other certification documents under the jurisdiction of the Commission 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423 and stipulates that any subsequent applications 
submitted will be rejected.   

 
85. MOLLICA, Lia D.  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 
86. REYNOSO, Leo L.   
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 
 
87. ZIMMERMAN, Jason A.   
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that application is granted, then 

the certification documents are revoked; however, the revocation is stayed, and he is 
placed on probation for a period of one (1) year, effective October 8, 2021 through October 
8, 2022, as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

CONSENT DETERMINATION – PETITION TO REVOKE PROBATION 
 

88. MILLER, Amy M.  
 The Attorney General’s Consent Determination stipulates that all certification documents 

are revoked as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code section 44421.  
 

PROPOSED DECISIONS FOR ADOPTION 
An Administrative Law Judge has prepared the following Proposed Decisions for the 
Commission’s adoption, which is equivalent to the recommendation of the Committee of 
Credentials: 

 
89. BALL, JR., Dennis W.  
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials’ 

recommendation to publicly reprove him as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education 
Code section 44421. 

 
90. BOGNOLI, Maruzella A.  
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials’ 

recommendation to publicly reprove her as a result of misconduct pursuant to Education 
Code section 44421. 
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91. ONIEL, Halima A.  
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision on the Petition to Revoke Probation 

imposes the adverse action that was stayed and revokes all certification documents 
pursuant to Education Code section 44421. 

 
92. VILLA, Renee G.  
 The Administrative Law Judge’s Proposed Decision reflects the Committee of Credentials’ 

recommendation to revoke all certification documents and deny the pending application as 
a result of misconduct pursuant to Education Code sections 44421 and 44345. 

Division of Professional Practices Information Items 
For your information, the following items have been placed on the Consent Calendar for the 
September 30, 2021 meeting of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing: 

SELF-REVOCATION WITH PENDING ALLEGATIONS OF MISCONDUCT 
The following credentials are revoked pursuant to the written request of the credential holder 
pursuant to Education Code section 44423. 

 
93. HARRISON, Reid E.  

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification 
documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

 
94. MONDRAGON, Jesus C.  

Upon his written request, pursuant to Education Code section 44423, his certification 
documents are revoked, and he agrees that any submission of an application or Petition for 
Reinstatement will be automatically rejected. 

 
TERMINATION OF PROBATION 

The following individual has successfully completed probation: 
 

95. GERHARD, Michele M.  
 Having successfully complied with the terms and conditions of probation contained in the 

Consent Determination and Order, which was adopted by the Commission on September 2, 
2016, the stay order is made permanent, and her credentials are restored. 

MANDATORY ACTIONS 
All certification documents were mandatorily revoked or denied by operation of law. 

 
96. BUTLER, Camie L.  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following her 
felony conviction for violating Penal Code section 484e(3) (theft of access card). 
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97. CHAGOLLA, Fidel M.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 207(a) (kidnapping) a serious 
and violent felony. 

 
98. CHANCE, Leslie J.  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 187(a) (murder), a serious 
and violent felony. 

 
99. CLARK, Steven P.  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(c)(1) (lewd and lascivious 
acts with a child) (3 counts), 289(i) (sexual penetration with a foreign object, victim under 
16 years) (1 count), and 288a(b)(2) (oral copulation with person under 16 years) (2 counts), 
for which he is required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.   
 

100. DANIELS II, Terrell A.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 664(a)-266i(a)(1) (attempted 
pandering). 

 
101. DILLARD, Kelsey N.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 
11350(a) (possess narcotic controlled substance: cocaine). 

 
102. FIGUEROA, Daniel  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his 
felony conviction of Penal Code section 211 (robbery), a serious and violent felony. 

 
103. FRIAS, Weizen F.  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating Title 18, United States Code section 2252(a)(4) and (b)(2) 
(possession of child pornography); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate 
with minors is limited.  
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104. GARCIA-PEREZ, Moises  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44346, all applications for certification under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Health and Safety Code section 11377(a) 
(possession of a controlled substance). 

 
105. GLEESON, Robert  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault with a 
deadly weapon). 

 
106. GREENLEAF, David W.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 192(c)(1) (vehicular 
manslaughter with gross negligence). 

 
107. HAMILTON, Martha E.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
her misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(1) (assault 
with a deadly weapon). 

 
108. HARKEY, Aaron T.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44346.1, all applications for certification under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are denied following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(a) (willful cruelty 
to a child likely to produce great bodily injury). 

 
109. HORN, Jack J.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 664(a)/192(a) (attempted 
voluntary manslaughter) and 245(b) (assault with a semiautomatic weapon) with 
enhancement 12022.7(a) (personally inflicted great bodily injury), a serious and violent 
felony. 

 
110. MAXWELL, Garrett  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288(b)(1) (forcible lewd act 
upon a child) (2 counts) and 288(a) (lewd act upon a child) (1 count), for which he is 
required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.   
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111. MORALES ALFONSO, Matthew N.  
Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code sections 288.3(a) (contact minor with 
intent to commit specific crime) and 288.4(b) (arrange meeting with minor), for which he is 
required to register as a sex offender pursuant to Penal Code section 290.   

 
112. SCHAD, Serena R.  

Pursuant to Education Code section 44423.6, all certification documents under the 
jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following 
her felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 288(c)(1) (lewd act upon a 
child); for which, as a term of probation, her ability to associate with minors is limited.  

 
113. SIMPSON, Dakota W.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44424, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
felony conviction for violating California Penal Code section 245(a)(4) (assault by means 
likely to produce great bodily injury). 

 
114. SILVA, Luis A  

Pursuant to Education Code sections 44424 and 44423.6, all certification documents under 
the jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked 
following his misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 273a(b) 
(child endangerment); for which, as a term of probation, his ability to associate with minors 
is limited.   

 
115. STULTS, Kenneth R.  
 Pursuant to Education Code section 44425, all certification documents under the 

jurisdiction of the California Commission on Teacher Credentialing are revoked following his 
misdemeanor conviction for violating California Penal Code section 647(a) (disorderly 
conduct: solicit lewd act). 

AUTOMATIC SUSPENSIONS 
All certification documents held by the following individuals were automatically suspended 
because a complaint, information or indictment was filed in court alleging each individual 
committed an offense specified in Education Code section 44940.  Their certification documents 
will remain automatically suspended until the Commission receives notice of entry of judgment 
pursuant to Education Code section 44940(d). 

 
116. ARMENTA, David A.  
 
117. BURBANK, Joshua  
 
118. DAVIS, Jonathon J.  
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119. MARTINEZ, Luis A.  
 
120. MATHOT, Alice C.  
 
121. PALARCA, Jonathan  
 
122. POST, Michael C.  
 
123. SHIBAMOTO, Reizo D.  
  
124. WASHINGTON, Brashawn R.  

 
NO CONTEST SUSPENSIONS 

All credentials held by the following individual were suspended, pursuant to Education Code 
section 44424 or 44425, because a plea of no contest was entered to an offense specified in the 
above sections of the Education Code.  The credentials will remain suspended until final 
disposition by the Commission. 

 
125. ESPINOZA, Magaly  
 

126. HARKEY, Aaron T.  
 

127. JOHNSON, Tylor B.  
 
128. WILLIAMS, Jinelle R.  

 
TERMINATION OF NO CONTEST SUSPENSION 

The suspension of all credentials held by the following individual is terminated, pursuant to 
Education Code section 44424 or 44425, following final disposition of the case. 

 
129. ALVELAIS RODRIGUEZ, Marco A.  
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Validation of Service Rendered Without A Credential 

The service rendered by the following persons is approved pursuant to the provisions of 
Education Code section 45036 

Name  School District/Charter County Period of Services 

Jenise Satoshige Arcohe Union  Sacramento 06/02/2021 - 06/20/2021 

Deborah Aguila Grossmont Union High  San Diego 07/01/2021 - 07/16/2021 

Rebekah Alvarez Centralia  Orange 06/01/2021 - 06/08/2021 

Bryant Aquino Rowland Unified  Los Angeles 08/01/2021 - 08/15/2021 

Connie Bolton-Simpkins Palmdale  Los Angeles 08/01/2021 - 08/26/2021 

Patricia Doublet Rowland Unified  Los Angeles 07/01/2021 - 07/13/2021 

Cheryl Evans Irvine Unified  Orange 05/03/2021 - 06/23/2021 

Malia Igarta La Habra City  Orange 08/01/2021 - 08/18/2021 

Sheiveh Jones San Diego  San Diego 08/01/2021 - 08/09/2021 

Mary Laufer Visalia Unified  Tulare 08/12/2021 - 08/12/2021 

*Francesca Ligman Ocean View  Orange 06/01/2021 - 06/16/2021 

Jennifer Palmeri Chula Vista Elementary  San Diego 08/01/2021 - 08/13/2021 

Amber Peters Newport-Mesa Unified  Orange 08/02/2021 - 08/20/2021 

*Teresa Richmond Oceanside Unified  San Diego 03/01/2021 - 03/17/2021 

Jaime Silverson Irvine Unified Orange 07/01/2021 - 07/20/2021 

*Paula Sitar Placentia Yorba Linda  Orange 07/01/2021 - 07/06/2021 

Michael Storm Anaheim Union High  Orange 08/05/2021 - 08/19/2021 

Kelli Stroud Shasta/Shasta Charter Shasta 02/01/2021 - 08/03/2021 

Moyca Tellez Fullerton School District Orange 07/01/2021 - 07/03/2021 

Thomas Todd Tahoe Truckee Unified  Placer 07/01/2021 - 07/21/2021 

Derrick Young Coalinga-Huran Unified  Fresno 06/02/2021 - 06/20/2021 

*Holds more than one credential 
 


